FLORIDA | Board of Acupuncture
Agenda Addendum Outline

September 18, 2015
9:00 am

i—lE ALTH Call in Number: 1(888)670-3525

Participant Passcode: 6610433568

The meeting will be called to order at 9:00 am or soon thereafter.

5. ANNUAL REGULATORY PLAN



MEMORANDUM

To:  Board of Acupuncture

From: Board Counsel
Diane L. Guillemette

Re: 2012 Annual Regulatory Plan

Date: September 3. 2015

Section 120.74 requires that each Board file an Annual Regulatory Plan (ARP).
The Statute was amended by HB 7023 effective June 1, 2015,

One effect of the amendment was to index the plan according to “law implemented.” rather than
by “rule™ as it was last year.

Attached is a draft of the 2015-2016 ARP.

You will note page 3. which give information requested by 120.74(1)(c), lists items by statute.
Those statutes correspond with last year’s rules that were not changed.

A copy of last year’s ARP is attached for your reference.

The plan must be approved and signed for further processing.



Board of Acupuncture
2015-2016 Annual Regulatory Plan
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This certification verifies that the undersigned have reviewed this Annual Regulatory Plan and verify
that the Board of Acupunctureregularly reviews its rules to determine if those rules remain
consistent with the Board's rulemaking authority and the laws implemented and that the
Acupuncture Board performed its most recent review during June through September of 2015.

Kathy Teisinger, Acupuncture Board Chair

Diane Guillemette, Assistant Attorney General, Counsel to Board of Acupuncture.

Section 120.(1)(d)



